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From: Andrea P Robe!l

To: Alex Giza; ahoffman@raklaw.com; Andrew Weiss; Marc Fenster; “Liz Wiley"; David Perlson; Andrew Spangler;
Patrick Anderson
Cc: Polaris Google Team; jainsworth@wilsonlawfirm.com; William Rooklidge; White, Jason; Yovits, Steven; Sherwin,
Scott; Shah, Mansi; Jennifer Doan; Josh Thane
Subject: Bright Response v. Google
Date: Friday, July 09, 2010 9:06:30 PM
Attachments: Representation in case-based r ning.pdf
Rules and Precedents as Complementary Warrants.pdf
Prism A Case-Based Telex Classifier.pdf
Weighting Features.pdf
Ei res of Similari f
Evaluating Case Ba: eas
Hybrid Case-Based Reasoning.pdf
Counsel,

Please see attached. We will reproduce these documents with Bates labels in due course.

Andrea Pallios Roberts
Quinn Emanuel Urqubart & Sullivan, LLP

555 Twin Dolphin Drive, 5th Floor
Redwood Shores, CA 94065
650-801-5023 Direct

650.801.5000 Main Office Number
650.801.5100 FAX
andreaproberts@quinnemanuel.com
www.guinnemanuel.com

NOTICE: The information confained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s)
named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the
original message.



From: Andrea P Roberts

To: "Alex Giza"; "ahoffman@raklaw.com"; "Andrew Weiss"; "Marc Fenster"; "Liz Wiley"; David Perlson; "Andrew
Spangler”; "Patrick Anderson”

Cc: Polaris Google Team; h@wilsonlawfirm.com"”; "William Rooklidge"; *White, Jason"; "Yovits, Steven”;
"Sherwin, Scott”; “Shah, Mansi”; “Jennifer Doan"; “Josh Thane"

Subject: RE: Bright Response v. Google

Date: Saturday, July 10, 2010 1:34:26 AM

Attachments: 7 -- MYCIN.ZIP

Counsel,

Please see attached. We will also reproduce these documents with Bates labels.

Andrea Pallios Roberts
Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP

555 Twin Dolphin Drive, 5th Floor

Redwood Shores, CA 94065

650-801-5023 Direct

650.801.5000 Main Office Number

650.801.5100 FAX

andreaproberts@quinnemanuel.com
w.quinn nuel

NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s)
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

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 7:05 PM

To: Alex Giza; ahoffman@raklaw.com; Andrew Weiss; Marc Fenster; 'Liz Wiley'; David Perlson; Andrew
Spangler; Patrick Anderson

Cc: Polaris Google Team; jainsworth@wilsonlawfirm.com; William Rooklidge; White, Jason; Yovits,
Steven; Sherwin, Scott; Shah, Mansi; Jennifer Doan; Josh Thane

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
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us i'mmediateiy by e-malil, and delete the



From: Andrea P Robe

To: Andrea P Roberts; "Alex Giza"; "ahoffman@raklaw.com”; "Andrew Weiss"; "Marc Fenster”; "Liz Wiley"; David
Perlson; "Andrew Spangler”; "Patrick Anderson”

Cc: Polaris Google Tearn; "jainsworth@wilsonlawfirm.com"”; "William Rooklidge”; "White, Jason"; "Yovits, Steven”;
) i "; “Shah L = i ; ~Josh Thane"

Subject: RE: Bright Response v. Google

Date: Saturday, July 10, 2010 12:47:56 PM

Attachments: baldi95.pdf
Damashek.pdf

BRW -89-
Counsel,

Andrea Pallios Roberts
Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP

55 Twin Dolphin Drive, 5th Floor
Redwood Shores, CA 94065
0-801-5023 Direct

50.801.5000 Main Office Number
50.801.5100 FAX
andreaproberts@quinnemanuel.com

www.quinnemanuel.com
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

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 11:30 PM

To: 'Alex Giza'; 'ahoffman@raklaw.com’; 'Andrew Weiss'; 'Marc Fenster'; ‘'Liz Wiley'; David Perison;
'Andrew Spangler’; 'Patrick Anderson'

Cc: Polaris Google Team; ‘jainsworth@wilsonlawfirm.com'; 'William Rooklidge'; 'White, Jason'; 'Yovits,
Steven’; 'Sherwin, Scott’; 'Shah, Mansi'; 'Jennifer Doan'; 'Josh Thane'

Subject: RE: Bright Response v. Google

Counsel,
Please see attached. We will also reproduce these documents with Bates labels.

Andrea Pallios Roberts
Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP

5 Twin Dolphin D
Redwood Shores, CA ¢
650-801-5023 Direct
650.801.5000 Main Office Number
650.801.5100 FAX
andreaproberts@quinnemanuel.com

www.quinnemanuel.com

NOTICE: The information contained
named above. This message r y b

ﬂu,t—,:m” 17?e5fage is irwfgnc{ed enfy for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s)
attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential




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

650.801.5 Main Office Number

650.8 00 FAX

andreaproberts@quinnemanuel.com
in .com

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

To: Andrea P Roberts; "Alex Giza"; "ahoffman@raklaw.com"; "Andrew Weiss"; "Marc Fenster"; "Liz Wiley"; David
Psﬁgn _And_mw_s:zangsﬂ ‘_@L\szk__dmn_' An "
“Shi: . Sc “ Sl:il Man "> e :nfgr D:i s ,.1;5 ﬂ:az: i Mihite. Jason;

Subject: RE: Bright Response v. Google

Date: Saturday, July 10, 2010 12:50:11 PM

Attachments: DARPA CBRW-88-title.ipg
DARPA CBRW-88-tocl.j

DARPA CBRW-88-toc2.ipg
DAR BRW -89-title.j

DARPA CBRW-89-tocl.ipg
DARPA CBRW-89-toc2.ipg
DARPA CBRW-89-toc3.ipd

DARP -91-itl
RPA CBRW-91-toci.
DARPA CBRW-91-toc2.j
DARPA CBRW-91-toc3.j
DudaHart73-pp140-14
DudaHart73-pubinfo.jpa
DudaHart73 -title.ipa
ICCBRO5-title.ipg
ICCBR95-tocl.ipg
ICCBRO5- i

Counsel,

Please see attached.

From: Andrea P Roberts

Sent: Saturday, July 10, 2010 10:45 AM

To: Andrea P Roberts; 'Alex Giza'; 'ahoffman@raklaw.com'; 'Andrew Weiss'; 'Marc Fenster'; 'Liz Wiley';
David Perlson; 'Andrew Spangler'; ‘Patrick Anderson’

Cc: Polaris Google Team; 'jainsworth@wilsonlawfirm.com’; 'William Rooklidge'; 'White, Jason'; 'Yovits,
Steven'; 'Sherwin, Scott’; 'Shah, Mansi'; ‘Jennifer Doan'; 'Josh Thane'

Subject: RE: Bright Response v. Google

Counsel,

Please see attached Addltnonally, the Tansey reference is located at:

Andrea Pallios Roberts
Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP

555 1\ vin Dolphin Drive, 5th Floor
Re Sﬁore>, A9
650~ S -5023 Direct

50.8 01.5*"00 Main Office Number
50

an

6
650.801.5100 FAX
dreaproberts@quinnemanuel.com

www.quinnemanuel.com

NOTICE: The inf'o_rmaf:ion contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s)
named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for ¢ ering it to the intended recipient, you are

hereb tif] i ha ceived t il Py ¥ \ {iefsei 2 o . S
ereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this

message is strictly prohibited. If you have receiv hi T
{ received this communication r nleaca
original message. ¥ C comimur fon in er Tor, ,.AC’BS< ."”OLI / Us immediat !Sly by e- m‘s’ and delete the




From: Andrea P Roberts

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 11:30 PM

To: 'Alex Giza'; 'ahoffman@raklaw.com’; 'Andrew Weiss'; 'Marc Fenster'; 'Liz Wiley'; David Perlson;
'Andrew Spangler’; 'Patrick Anderson’

Cc: Polaris Google Team; ‘jainsworth@wilsonlawfirm.com’; 'William Rooklidge'; 'White, Jason'; "Yovits,
Steven'; 'Sherwin, Scott'; 'Shah, Mansi'; 'Jennifer Doan’; "Josh Thane'

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

To: Alex Giza; ahoffman@raklaw com; Andrew Weiss; Marc Fenster; 'Liz Wiley'; David Perison; Andrew
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

ct and as such is privi
g it to the intended



hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the
original message.



